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May 27, 2015

Dr. Gearl Loden, Superintendent
Tupelo Public School District

72 South Green Street

Tupelo, MS 38804

RE: Re-Roof of The Fillmore Center

Dear Dr. Loden:

Bids were received May 22, 2015, on the above-noted project.

JBHM
Architecture

The apparent low bidder is 3G Industrial Roofing, LLC, with a Fluid Applied Roof

System (Alternate 1) bid of $247,450.00.

It is my recommendation to award this project to 3G Industrial Roofing, LLC and

begin construction as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to give me a call.

Sincerely,

Dhal frsy”

Charles Laney, Project Manager
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